City of Austin

Council Meeting Backup: April 24, 2025 File ID: 25-0715
From: Joshua Brunsmann
To: Harden, Joi; Sirwaitis, Sherri; Thomas, Eric
Cc: Ron Thrower; Victoria
Subject: Indefinite Postponement - C14-2024-0015 &NPA-2023-005.01 Caddie/Montopolis/Fairway
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 7:52:15 PM

External Email - Exercise Caution

Hello,

I would like to pull these two from the April 24th council agenda and place this in an
indefinite postponement.

Thank you,

Joshua Brunsmann I_PrincipaI/Broker lc
512.573.8804

3rd Angle Developments is a Austin based company
that focuses Residential and Commercial Infill Development
www.3rdAngleDevelopments.com

My name above only confirms that I am the author of this email and is not intended to be an electronic signature for any purpose under
the
UETA or any similar law
3rd Angle Realty LLC

Information About Brokerage Services

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Please use caution when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you believe this to be a malicious or phishing email, please
report it using the "Report Message" button in Outlook.

For any additional questions or concerns, contact CSIRT at
"cybersecurity@austintexas.gov".
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